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It is our cherished goal to be the Industry leader in hotel business

by establishing a complete, unique, distinctive and truly a five star

deluxe hotel complex.

To achieve the above objective and to provide the highest level of

satisfaction to our valued customers, we are constantly engaged

and working with a missionary zeal to bring necessary

improvements in our existing facilities and to excel in offering

efficient and quality services to them.

We are also committed to maintain the highest level of International

hotel standards, which will add to the glory and prestige of the

Country and promote tourism.

Vision and Mission
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Mr. Zubair Baweja, an entrepreneur in hospitality industry, has a very rich and extensive experience in
management and operations. After completing hisMBA, he hasworked in various roles inmanagement.

Earlier in his career, he served as Director Operations at M/s. Taj Medical Complex, supervising operational
performance of the business for 5 years. Moving to the hospitality business, he joined as Director, Food &
Beverages (F&B) at Holiday Inn Crown Plaza Karachi, where in a short span of around 2 years, he proved his
mettle and got elevated to take on further responsibility of a coveted appointment as an Executive Director for
another 13 years.

Having understood the operations and management of the organization from ground up, he was promoted to
lead Regent Plaza Hotel in the Capacity of Managing Director, where he provides leadership & direction for
the organizationwith a vision for future.

Mr. Baweja also serves as Member of Executive committee FPCCI, Chairman, Standing Committee of Hotels
FPCCI, Senior Vice Chairman of Pakistan Hotels Association, Chairman of Pakistan Hotels Association and
VicePresident of FPCCI.

He keeps himself abreast and up-to-date about latest developments and International Good Practices of Hospitality & Tourism industry by attending
various seminars / webinars on regular basis and has also done number of courses in hospitality management operations from various leading
institutes, recognized globally.

His passionate efforts with dedication and devotion, for promotion of Hospitality & Tourism Industry and meritorious services to the business
community of Pakistan as a Vice President of FPCCI has been duly acknowledged at National level. He was awarded with, Achievement Award by
President of Pakistan.

Mr. Muzaffar Baweja joined on 1st January, 1985 to the Board of Directors of Pakistan Hotels Developers
Ltd., Owners and Operators of Five Star Hotel, Holiday Inn Crown Plaza, Karachi (Now Regent Plaza Hotel &
Convention Centre). He has served as a General Manager / Director Operations during the year October,
1994 -December, 1998 in the hotel.

The name of Holiday Inn Crown Plaza was changed in 1999 to Regent Plaza Hotel and Convention Centre
andMr.Muzaffar Bawejawas designated asManagingDirector of theHotel.

He also served as General Manager with Taj Mahal Hotel, Karachi during the year July, 1993 - September,
1994. Under his leadership, professionalism and by the dint of his abilities of market penetration, Taj Mahal
Hotel recorded highest revenue in 1993 - 1994.

He has extensive working experience in Hotel Marketing, Administration, Operations and Strategic Planning
and is well known personality in the Hotel Industry. He was elected as the Chairman of Pakistan Hotels
Association for the year 2006 - 2007. In his capacity as Chairman of the Association, he made proposal to
the Government of Pakistan to frame a policy for the development of tourism sector in Pakistan which aimed

to create employment opportunities, boost the hospitality business and to attract foreign investment for it’s expansion in Pakistan. His creativity and
dynamism has held the hotel in good stead during the economic crisis affecting the hospitality industry. The hotel has been accorded corporate
excellence award byMAP.

Mr. Muzaffar Baweja is a Commerce Graduate from the University of Karachi and has attended various technical and certificate courses including
new Hotel Opening Program - Karachi, General Manager Program - France, Computer Science from Daytona Beach, Community College - Florida,
Pakistan Institute of Tourism&HotelManagement - Karachi.

From January 2013, Mr. Muzaffar Baweja working as CEO of the Company, and in his leadership Company earned a record revenue in 35 years
history of theCompany.

Directors’ Profile

Muzaffar F. Baweja
Chief Executive Officer

Zubair Baweja
Managing Director

Mr. S. Mahmood Baweja 59 Years old recently appointed as Chairman of the Company after election of
Directors held in December, 2018. He has vast experience in hotel industry and is one of the founding
directors of PHDL (formerly Taj Mahal Hotels Limited). He served several terms on the Board of Directors of
PHDL as Director, Executive Director and Chief Executive Officer. Mr. Baweja has been instrumental in
various developmental projects in PHDL.

Mr. S.MahmoodBaweja has various other business interests including automotive industry.

S. Mahmood Baweja
Chairman



07

M. A. Majeed
Independent Director

Mr. M.A. Majeed was appointed to the Board of Directors in 2013 as Non-Executive Director. He is also
Chairmanof Board of Audit Committee. He is a ‘CertifiedDirector’.

Mr. M.A. Majeed has about 30 years professional experience in Hotel Business, Human Resource and
Administration fields.

Jawed Ahmed
Independent Director

Mr. Javed Ahmed, an electronic and electrical engineer by profession, is an industry veteran in project
management. In the earlier part of his career with Siemens Pakistan, as project manager and later as project
director, he had been engaged with planning, installation and commissioning of electrical systems at various
prestigious projects including many four/five star hotels and hospitals in Pakistan. Later, Mr. Ahmed headed
IT-Telecom network companies CITA and Orange Pakistan, as Chief Executive Officer. After his illustrious
career in Electronics, Telecom and IT, spanned over 37 years, Mr. Ahmed progressed into entrepreneurship
as founder and CEO of Eastech Pakistan (Pvt) Ltd., a consultancy firm rendering engineering solutions and
projects management. His induction on the Board as an independent director, thus, adds up to PHDL's
diversifiedmanagement strengths.

Imran Rehman Memon
Independent Director

Mr. Imran Memon is a prominent businessman and a successful entrepreneur from pharmaceutical sector in
Pakistan. With his multiple Master's in business and finance from University of Houston, Mr. Memon has been
running his family owned business, Alina Combine Pharmaceuticals (Pvt) Ltd., since 2001 and has since
amassed rich experience in industrial management, business development, finance and administration. His
key skills include negotiating and executing international contracts and licensing agreements. His induction in
PHDLas an independent director adds valuable diversity to company's corporate horizon.
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fo72nodleheblliwfogniteeMlareneGlaunnA14ehttahtnevigyberehsiecitoN
October, 2020 at 04:30 PM. at Registered Office of the Company 195/2, Regent Plaza Hotel, Main Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi to
transact the following business:

1. To confirm theminutes of 40 AnnualGeneralMeeting held on 28 October, 2019.

2. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited for the year ended June , 2020, together with the Directors'
andAuditors' reports thereon.

3. To appoint the Auditors for the year ending June 30, 2021 and to fix their remuneration. The Board of Directors have
recommended for appointment of M/s. Clarkson Hyde Saud Ansari, Chartered Accountants who have consented to act as
Auditors in place of retiringAuditorsM/s. Tanwir Arif &Co., who stands retired after completion of five (5) consecutive years.

4. Any other businesswith the permission of theChair.

By order of the Board

yraterceSynapmoC02,6rebotcO:ihcaraK

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting is entitled to appoint another member as a proxy to attend and
vote on the member's behalf. Proxies must be deposited with the Secretary of the Company or Independent Share Registrar
Office not less than 48hours before themeeting.

2. The share transfer books of the company shall remain closed from 20 October, 2020 to 27 October, 2020 (Both days inclusive).
Transfers, complete in all respects, received at our Independent Share Registrar Office M/s. F.D. Registrar Service (SMC-PVT.)
Ltd., 17 Floor, Saima Trade Tower A, Karachi by 19th October, 2020 will be entitled to attend the meeting and will be treated in
time.

3. Shareholders are requested to notify theCompany of any change in their addresses.

4. Shareholders are also requested to notify the Company their CNIC No.(Passport No. if Foreigner) as required by
S.R.O.49(1)/2003 dated 15.01.2003 andCircularNo.13/2004 dated 05.03.2004.

C.D.C. Account Holders will further have to follow the under mentioned guidelines as laid down in Circular 1 dated 26th January,
2000 issued by theSecurities andExchangeCommission of Pakistan.

i) In case of Individuals, the account holder or sub account holder and / or the person whose securities are in group
account and their registration details are uploaded as per the regulations, shall authenticate his or her identity by
showing his / her original Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) or Original Passport at the time of attending the
meeting.

ii) In case of Corporate entity, the Board of Directors resolution / power of attorney with specimen signature of the nominee
shall be produced (unless it has beenprovided earlier) at the timeof themeeting.

i) In case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder and / or the person whose securities are in group
account and their registration details are uploaded as per the regulations, shall submit the proxy form as per the above
requirement.

ii) The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC numbers shall be mentioned on
the form.

iii) Attested copies ofCNICor the passport of the beneficial owners and of the proxy shall be furnishedwith proxy form.

iv) TheProxy shall produce his / her original CNICor original passport at the timeof themeeting.

v) In case of a corporate entity, the Board of Directors resolution / power of attorney with specimen signatures shall be
submitted (unless it has beenprovided earlier) alongwith form to the company.

st th

htht

htht

th

PAKISTAN HOTELS DEVELOPERS LIMITED

(M. TAHA ALI KHAN)

NOTES:

a) For attendingA.G.M.

b) For appointingProxies

Financial Statements 30

20

th

th

Notice of 41 Annual General Meetingst
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I am pleased to present my review in accordance with the section 192(4) Companies Act, 2017 on overall performance of the

Board and effectiveness of the role played by the Board in achieving company's objectives during the financial year ended

June30, 2020.

The composition of theBoard is given below

IndependentDirectors : 03

In order to ensure strengthen internal Control of the company and as per Code of Corporate Governance 2019, the Board has

made sub-committees which in my opinion have significantly contributed in steering and managing the company. These

committees ensure due compliance codeof corporate governance and include:

The world is struggling with unprecedented pandemic COVID-19 situation which did not leave any single country and the human

had not witnessed such catastrophe in the recent century. The pandemic has affected the economic development significantly

worldwide and also resulted in collapse of best health systems of the developed countries. The hospitality, tourism and travel

industries have beenmost effected and severely impacted by the rapid spread of this virus.

The Board has played a vital role to cope with this tough and unpredicted situation created due to said virus and they had been

informed all the important things related to the operational matters by the management and independent and Non-Executive

Directors are equally involved in important decisions throughout the year.

On behalf of the Board, I once again express my sincere appreciation to our customers, employees, suppliers, the Government

and all other stakeholders, who have supported the Company. As they say tough times don't last forever, tough people do. I am

confident that we will get past this crisis and re-emerge stronger for having overcome one of the gravest crises of our lives.

Please do look after yourselves and your families.

ExecutiveDirectors : 02

OtherNon-ExecutiveDirectors : 02

Audit Committee.

HumanResource andRemunerationCommittee.

Chairman

Karachi: September 30 , 2020th S. MAHMOOD BAWEJA

Chairman Review Report

S MAAHMOOD BAWEJA
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Directors' Report

launnAehtuoyotgnitneserpnierusaelpruositifosrotceriDfodraoBehtfoflahebnO
Report together with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended June 30, 2020. The impact of macroeconomic adjustment
policies, such as monetary tightening, exchange rate adjustment, expenditure control and enhancement of regulatory duties on non-
essential imports, started to become visible this year. These steps have served to bring some degree of stability and have also helped
in reducing economic uncertainty. But unpredictable situation arises due to COVID-19 outbreak all over the world economy badly
effected specially Airline andHotel Industries and our country also suffered the samesituation and resulted negativeGDP.Growth.

Given the developing situation of the coronavirus in Pakistan from February 26, 2020 our company established a pandemic watch
committee to monitor the situation closely. The committee and management team reviewed the situation carefully and implemented
necessary controls tominimize the impact of COVID-19 onemployee and their families and the business.

The Financial Year 2019-20 was not good for the company in terms of business due to COVID-19 outbreak (Pandemic Decease) and
locked down in the city negatively impacted the business and almost 3½ month no business activity in the hotel and company got
revenue loss in the year 2019-20, compared to last year.

Salient features ofCompany's financial performance for the year under report vis-à-vis last year are as under:

)603,671(189,845euneveRssorG

)818,351(935,084euneveRteN

)273,431(912,252tiforPssorG

)085,86(968,95tiforP/)ssoL(gnitarepO

EBITDA 113,338 (66,350)

Net Profit 28,013 (27,571)

)45.1(65.1)seepuR(SPE

During the fiscal year 2019-20 under review, your Company earned gross sales revenue Rs.373 million which declined by 32.11% as
compared to last year. Thiswasmainly due to lowoccupancy and related food andbeverage sales.

During the fiscal year 2019-20 under review, cost of sales and services of your Company decreased by 8.52% as compared to last
year. This decreasewasmainly on account of decline in revenueandalso by tightening control on expenses.

YourCompany achieved a gross profitmargin of 36.06% for the fiscal year under reviewas compared to 52.49% reported last year.

During the year company earned after tax profit Rs.0.442 million. Net profit decreased mainly by the unpredictable economic situation
arises due toCOVID-19 outbreak in theworld and inPakistanwhich badly impacted the hotel business.

Earnings per share isRs. 0.02.

PAKISTAN HOTELS DEVELOPERS LIMITED,

-102sralucitraP

372,675

326,721

117,847

(8,711)

46,988

442

0.02

COVID-19 and Related Measures

State of Company's Affairs

Financial Performance

Revenue

Cost of sales and services

Gross profit

Net Profit

9 20 2018-19 Change
.............................. Rupees in '000 ...............................

Earnings per share
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Revaluation of Property

Entitlement to Share Holders

Directors Remuneration

Related Party Transaction

Contribution to National Exchequer

Capital Expenditure

Principal Risks and Uncertainities

Trends and Factors

During the year on the instruction of the board, revaluation is carried out of leasehold land and Farm House on Leasehold land at Gharo
by an independent valuer resulting an increase over book values of Rs.2.351 Million and Rs.5.586 Million were added to the value of
leasehold land andFarmHouseon leasehold land atGharo respectively.

TheBoard of directors has not recommendedany entitlement to their shareholders for the financial year 2020.

A formal Director's Remuneration policy approved by the Board is in place. The policy includes transparent procedure for remuneration
of Directors in accordance with the Companies Act, 2017 and CCG. No fees paid during the year 2019 - 20 to directors for attending the
Boardmeeting.

Appropriate disclosure of remuneration paid during the year to Directors and Chief Executive has been provided in Note 32 to the
Financial Statements.

The company has executed all transaction with its related parties at an arm's length price except where it has been disclosed in the
financial statements. The details of all party transactions were placed before the Audit committee and upon its recommendations the
samewere approved by theBoard ofDirectors.

The Company in the year under review contributed an amount of Rs.55.483 million as to Provincial and Federal governments in the
formof general sales tax, income tax and other levies

During the year we expends Rs.4.4 Millions in fire safety equipment. The amount is included in Capital Work in Process and the total
balancewith respect to this isRs.49.628Million. Further the total estimated cost of the project isRs.60Million approximately.

Alsowepurchased ofRs.16.624million of PABXSystem,Boiler, Furniture andFixture during the year.

COVID - 19 outbreak (Pandemic disease) badly affected the hotel business in the world as well as in Pakistan and uncertainties arises.
AL-Hamdo Lillah Pakistan has achieved success to control the Corona Virus disease and hope the situation will be normalize by the
endof prevailing calendarYear.

It seems the future of hospitality industry in Pakistan is going to bloom more in coming years due to improvement in law and order
situation, initiatives of newGovernment, CPECdevelopments and arrival ofmore international and domestic tourists inPakistan.

However recent tension in Indian border will may effect tourism industry badly. Further we are still in rehabilitation process after the fire
incident, it will still takes some time to back on our foot print.

The Company's overall risk management program focuses on minimizing potential adverse effects on its performance. This is carried
out by the Company's senior management team and the results are shared with the Board of Directors. The key risks currently being
faced by theCompany include increasing cost of doing business due to devaluation of thePakistani rupee and continued inflation.

The economic challenges facing in country are anticipated to maintain an upward pressure on inflation and interest rates and also
keeping the rupee under stress, which is expected to adversely impact the business and investment climate. Following the recent
bailout package by IMF, the austerity measures in fiscal and economic policies could pose a challenge for growth momentum.
However, the currently underway China Pakistan Economic Corridor (CPEC) should boost the economy with increased power
availability and infrastructure development project.

the
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Future Outlook

Adequacy of Internal Financial Controls

Subsequent Events

Impact of Business on Environment

Corporate Social Responsibility

Human Resources

We continue to have positive outlook on the long term growth of the business subject to COVID-19 situation. However we have
reopened the hotel on 9 August 2020 with all precautions recommend by the authority and the response from our customers are
reasonable and we are hoping that it will grow as the time past. The management remains fully committed towards managing these
challenges including inflation and depreciation of rupee.

The Board of Directors have set up effective internal financial controls across all functions. The independent Internal Audit function of
your Company regularly monitors the implementation of financial controls, whereas the Audit Committee reviews the effectiveness of
the internal control framework.

No material changes or commitments affecting the financial position of the Company have taken place between the end of the year and
the date of this report.

The Company while realizing its responsibility to protect the environment is organizing various internal workshops and seminars along
with trainings of our employees on regular basis to impart environmental, saving water and energy education. We are also planted
some green plants outside and inside areas of the Hotel which look pleasant to eyes and contribution towards to environment
protectionmeasures.

The Company recognizes its social responsibilities and also recognizes its obligation to continuously improve its processes, systems
and services as a key member of the community. It is committed to contribute its resources for the better environment with an
unprejudiced approach. Its safety, health and environmental policies are geared towards unbiased betterment of employees and
stakeholders.

We have appointed different paid internees in different department of the company and after that they eligible for getting better jobs in
their respective field. Further every year one or two employees has perform Hajj at expense of company. Due to COVID - 19 outbreak
this year noHajj performedby the employees although arrangementwere completed.

The company is also willing to reduce to energy cost by installing equipment which helps us to minimize the cost without compromising
the quality and also we give proper training and briefing to the staff for effective use of energy and in these ways we are contributing
towards shortfall energy problem inKarachi.

For any successful organization, customer satisfaction and feedback are considered vital, therefore, we are regularly taken feedback
fromcustomer and try to improve our services on the basis of such remarks.

The Company has an open-door policy for recruitment of Special Persons. The Company continues to employ number of individuals at
different department.

The Company maintained industrial peace and a positive and enabling work-environment for all employees in the organization by
promoting candor and fairness. The Company continues its efforts on development of personnel at all levels, proactively building
capabilities and retaining talent for business continuity. Employee engagement has been managed with robust policies and
procedures. The Company has formulated a firm succession plan, which includes performance evaluation and appropriate training
requirements for development of potential future leaders. The Company continued to enhance capabilities of employees by providing
themdevelopment opportunities internationally aswell.

Apart fromabovementionedmatter, furtherwe confirm that following points.

a) The financial statements have been drawnup in conformity with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2017 and fairly state of its
affairs, operating results, cash flowand changes in equity.

th



13

b) Proper books of accounts of the company have beenmaintained in themanner required underCompaniesAct, 2017.

c) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial statements and accounting
estimates are based on reasonable and prudent business judgment.

3040ajewaBdoomhaM.S.rM

4040ajewaB.FraffazuM.rM

4040ajewaBriabuZ.rM

4040dilahKanihahS.srM

4040deejaM.A.M.rM

3040demhAdewaJ.rM

4040nomeMnamheRnarmI.rM

l) Pattern of shareholding as at June 30, 2020 is annexed to this report.

m) We confirm that directors and CFO and their spouse and minor children have made no transactions of the company's shares
during the year, other than reported

n) The statement of compliancewith theCodeofCorporateGovernance is annexed to this report.

o) The present Auditors M/s. Tanwir Arif & Co. Chartered Accountants, who stands retired and not eligible for reappointment. So
Audit Committee and theBoard have recommendM/s. ClarksonHydeSaudAnsari, CharteredAccountants for the year 2020-21.

p) No casual vacancywas occurred during the financial year in theBoard.

For & on behalf of Board of Directors

reciffOevitucexEfeihCrotceriDgniganaM0202,03rebmetpeS:ihcaraK

d) International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation of financial
statements.

e) The internal control system is being implemented andmonitored.

f) There are no significant doubts about theCompany's ability to continue as a going concern.

g) There has beennomaterial departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as required by the listing regulations.

h) The key operating and financial data for the current year and last five years is annexed to this report.

i) Outstanding duties and taxes, if any, have beendisclosed in the financial statements.

j) The Chairman's Review dealing with the performance of the company during the year ended June 30, 2020, future prospects and
othermatters of concern to the company formspart of this report.

k) The number of Boardmeetings held during the year 2019 - 20wasFour (04). The attendance of the directors is as under:

sgniteeMforebmuNsrotceriDfoemaN
Held During Directorship

During the year Attended

ZUBAIR BAWEJA MUZAFFAR F. BAWEJA
th reciffOevituceexE

FFFFFAFFARR F. BAWEJAA
rotceriDDDgniganaM

ZUBAIR BABABAWEJA
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Financial Highlights

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

.............................................................. Rupees '000 ..............................................................

Financial position

106,197

9,607,906

256,865

Statistics

400

14.99

151

0.02

520.55

87

Ratios

(0.09)

1.13

988,186215,047869,943897,614935,084teN-secivresdnaselaS

340,191750,302)223,6()269,11(436,55xaterofeb)ssol(/tiforP

044,4423451,3947,9532,4tsocecnaniF

384,591183,302)861,3()312,2(968,95TIBP

065,041642,331)719,01()769,61(310,82xatretfa)ssol(/tiforP

837,67531,68768,251036,161499,99seitilibailtnerruC:sseL

866,421723,96)887,02()661,24()694,4(latipacgnikrowteN

013,5013,5080,6080,6080,6stessatnerruc-nonrehtO

602,881,4999,067,4602,066,4021,146,4352,263,9ytiuqesredloherahS

00.800.11——00.1).sR(erahsrepdnediviD

16.0299.71)21.3()70.4(38.5)%(nigram)ssol(/tiforpteN

326,721

(9,793)

1,082

(8,711)

442

93,381

12,816

6,080

667,714,4785,030,5970,609,4725,468,4870,936,9208,626,9LATOT

9,369,937

—

0.13

604,102264,551970,231464,911894,59stessatnerruC

887,782,4059,559,4787,029,4316,009,4494,736,9ten-stessadexiF

065,922885,962378,542704,322528,672seitilibailtnerruc-nonrehtO

793793004004004smoorforebmuN

46.3446.9429.2295.1247.22%ycnapuccomooR

791112731831751seeyolpmeforebmuN

18.74.7)16.0()49.0(65.1).sR(erahsrep)ssol(/gninraE

Break up value per share (Rs.) 520.13 257.84 258.9 264.5 232.68

00.2986.8967.8705.701741).sR(erahsrepeulavtekraM

76.472.4)70.0()50.0(46.0)%(ECOR

26.28.168.027.069.0oitartnerruC

81.356.2)22.0()53.0(92.0)%(AOR 0.005
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Department Revenue Contribution

Room Revenue Food & Beverages Shop Licence Fees Other Minor Department

Application of Revenue & Other Income

Cost of Sales Admin, Selling & Gen Expense Financial Charges Profit/(Loss) before Tax

2020 2019

2020

60%

32%

1% 7%

2019

65%

28%

1% 6%

47%

40%

1%
12%

63%
39%

1% (3%)
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Statement of Compliance with the
Code of Corporate Governance 2019
for the year ended June 30, 2020
Pakistan Hotels Developers Limited (“The Company”) has complied with the requirements of the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) in the following manner.
1. The total number of directors are seven as per the following.

a) Male : Six
b) Female : One

2. The composition of the Board of Directors (the Board) is as follows:

Independent Directors Mr. Jawed Ahmed
Mr. Imran Rehman Memon
Mr. M.A. Majeed

Executive Directors Mr. Muzaffar Baweja
Mr. Zubair Baweja

Non-Executive Directors Mr. S. Mahmood Baweja
Mrs. Shahina Khalid

The Board has constituted on December 20th 2018 for a term of three years.
The Chairman of the Board is Non-Executive Director.

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed companies, including this company
(excluding the listed subsidiaries of listed holding companies where applicable).

4. The company has prepared a “Code of Conduct” and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to disseminate it throughout the
company along with its supporting policies and procedures.

5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of the company. A complete record of
particulars of significant policies along with the dates on which they were approved or amended has been maintained.

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters, have been taken by the Board/Shareholders as
empowered by the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, (“the Act”) and these Regulations.

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and in his absence, by a director elected by the Board for this purpose. The
Board has complied with the requirements of the Act, and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of
meeting of the Board.

8. The Board of Directors have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in accordance with the Act and these
Regulations.

9. The Board remained fully compliant with the provision with regard to their directors' training program. Out of total of seven directors one is
exempt from training program as mentioned in regulation No.19 sub regulation 2 of the Regulations. Furthermore two directors have already
completed this training program earlier

10. The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit, including their remuneration
and terms and conditions of employment and complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations.

11. The Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the Board.
12. The Board has formed Committees comprising of members given below.

a) Audit Committee
– Mr. Jawed Ahmed – (Chairman)

Mr. Imran Rehman Memon Member
Mr. M.A. Majeed Member

b) HR and Remuneration Committee
Mrs. Shahina Khalid (Chairperson)
Mr. Jawed Ahmed Member
Mr. M.A. Majeed Member

13. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to the committee for compliance.
14. The frequency of meetings of the aforesaid committees were as under.

Audit Committee Quarterly
HR and Remuneration Committee On required basis

15.

16. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the quality control review program
of the ICAP, and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan that they or any of the partners of the firm, their spouses and minor children
do not hold shares of the company and that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC)
guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP and that they and the partners of the firm involved in the audit are not a close relative(
spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the chief executive officer, chief financial officer, head of internal audit , company
secretary or director of the company.

17. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services except in accordance with the
Act, these listing regulations or any other regulatory requirements and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in
this regard.

18. We confirm that all other requirements of the Regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 have been complied with.
For and on behalf of Board of Directors

semaNyrogetaC

S. MAHMOOD BAWEJA

––
––

––
––
––

The Board has set up an effective internal audit function who are considered suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose and one
conversant with policies and procedures of the Company.

ChairmanKarachi: September 30 , 2020th

ave observed IFAC guidel

.
on bebehalf of Board of Dire

MAHMOOOOD BAWEJA
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We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)

Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of

(theCompany) for the year ended June30, 2020 in accordancewith the requirements of regulation 36 of theRegulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our responsibility is to

review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's compliance with the provisions of the

Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is

limited primarily to inquiries of the Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply

with theRegulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the accounting and internal control

systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board

of Directors' statement on internal control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal

controls, theCompany's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation of the Audit Committee,

place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related party transactions. We are only required and have

ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors

upon recommendation of theAudit Committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement of Compliance does not

appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the requirements contained in the Regulations as

applicable to theCompany for the year ended June30, 2020.

M/S. PAKISTAN HOTELS DEVELOPERS LIMITED

Chartered Accountants

Engagement Partner – Tanwir Arif

Hyderabad:

Dated: September 30 , 2020

TANWIR ARIF & CO.

th

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance Contained in Listed
Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

TANWIR ARIIIFFF && COCO.
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Independent Auditor's Report to the Members

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

Basis for opinion

Key Audit Matter

esirpmochcihw,)ynapmoCeht(fostnemetatslaicnanifdexennaehtdetiduaevaheW
the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2020, and the statement of profit or loss and statement of comprehensive income, the
statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the information
and explanationswhich, to the best of our knowledge andbelief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the statement of financial position,
statement of profit or loss and statement of other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash
flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair
view of the state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2020 and of the profit and comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its
cash flows for the year then ended,

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the code) and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the financial statements
of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, andwedonot provide a separate opinion on thesematters.

Following are theKey auditmatter:

PAKISTAN HOTELS DEVELOPERS LIMITED

Reference note 2(b) to the financial statements
regarding the impact of COVID-19

The COVID-19 pandemic is an unprecedented
challenge for humanity and for the economy
globally, and at the date of the financial statements
its effects are subject to uncertainty. The
management is responsible to assess and disclose
appropriately, the effects of COVID-19 on the
liquidity and related ability to continue as a going
concern of theCompany.

The uncertainties arising from COVID- 19 were considered by us in
planning and performing our audit to verify the management
statement in note no. 2(b) our procedure included:

Assessment of future occupancy of the hotel with reference to
the percentage of occupancy achieved during the subsequent
period;

Analyzing the current financial ratios with the historical ratios;
and

Considered the appropriateness of the disclosure made in the
financial statement.

Key audit Matter How the matter is addressed
in our audit

i) COVID-19
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Information other than the financial statements and auditor's report thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the annual report,
but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting amaterialmisstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting fromerror, as
fraudmay involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of theCompany's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosuresmadebymanagement.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditionsmay cause theCompany to cease to continue as a going concern.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, weare required to report that fact.Wehave nothing to report in this regard.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with the accounting and
reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control
as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing theCompany's financial reporting process.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordancewith ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit.Wealso:

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
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Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in amanner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control thatwe identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, andwhere applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of
the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected
to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Based onour audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by theCompany as required by theCompaniesAct, 2017 (XIX of 2017);

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income the statement of changes In
equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreementwith the books of account and returns;

c) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the purpose of the Company's
business; and

d) no zakatwas deductible at source under theZakat andUshrOrdinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Tanwir Arif.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Chartered Accountants

Hyderabad:
Dated: September 30 , 2020th

CChartered sAccountants
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Statement of Financial Position as at June 30, 2020

2020 2019
Notes (Rupees '000)

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Share Capital

Authorized

30,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 300,000 300,000

Issued, subscribed and paid-up 5 180,000 180,000

Capital reserve

Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets - net of tax 6 9,057,312 9,077,436

Revenue reserve

Un-appropriated profit 132,625 104,817

9,369,937 9,362,253

Liabilities against assets subject to finance lease 7 692 4,866

8noitaxat derrefeD 251,743 267,779

9stisoped ytiruceS 4,430 4,180

Current liabilities

01seitirutam tnerruC 4,250 5,358

11pu kram deurccA 33 81

005,2—21sgniworrob mret trohS

Unpaid dividend 14,451 14,477

Unclaimed dividend 10,251 10,251

31seitilibail rehto dna deurcca ,srotiderC 64,396 67,327

93,381 99,994

41stnemtimmoc dna seicnegnitnoC

9,720,183 9,739,072

The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.

MUZAFFAR F. BAWEJA
Chief Executive Officer

Karachi: September 30, 2020

UZAFFAR F. BA JABAWEJ
utive Office
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2020 2019
Notes (Rupees '000)

ASSETS

Non-current assets

51stessa dexiF 9,607,906 9,637,494

61stisoped mret gnoL 6,080 6,080

Current assets

71seraps dna serotS 1,613 1,527

81segareveb dna doof - edart ni kcotS 652 1,493

91doog deredisnoc ,derucesnu-stbed edarT 16,254 35,508

Advances, prepayments and other receivables 20 39,647 20,992

12secnalab knab dna hsaC 48,031 35,978

106,197 95,498

9,720,183 9,739,072

REWNANEESAHDEYSAJEWABRIABUZ
reciffO laicnaniF feihCrotceriD gniganaM
EWNANEEESSAHDEYAJEWABRIABUZ

rotceriDgniganaM
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Statement of Profit or Loss
for the year ended June 30, 2020

2020 2019
Notes (Rupees '000)

Turnover 372,675 548,981

Sales tax and other taxes (45,954) (68,442)

22ten - secivres dna selaS 326,721 480,539

32secivres dna selas fo tsoC (208,874) (228,320)

Gross profit 117,847 252,219

Administrative, selling and general expenses 24 (127,744) (192,732)

52emocni gnitarepo rehtO 1,186 382

Operating (loss) / profit (8,711) 59,869

62segrahc laicnaniF (1,082) (4,235)

Net (loss) / profit before taxation (9,793) 55,634

72noitaxaT 10,235 (27,621)

Net profit after taxation 442 28,013

Earning per share: (Rupees)

53detuliD dna cisaB - 0.02 1.56

Appropriation has been shown in the statement of changes in equity.

The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.

MUZAFFAR F. BAWEJA ZUBAIR BAWEJA SYED HASEEN ANWER
Chief Executive Officer Managing Director Chief Financial Officer

Karachi: September 30, 2020

UZAFFAR FF. BAWEJA
utive Officeutive OffiChief Execu r

YED HASEEENN NWEANZUBAIZUBAIRRRRRR BAWEJBAWE A
nng DirectoManagin r
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Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended June 30, 2020

2020 2019
(Rupees '000)

Net profit after taxation 442 28,013

Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year

Items that will not be reclassified to the

statement of profit or loss

Remeasurements of defined benefit plan-net

of deferred tax 924 (100)

Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets

(Land and Farm House) net of deferred tax 6,318 4,711,220

7,242 4,711,120

Total comprehensive income for the year 7,684 4,739,133

The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.

MUZAFFAR F. BAWEJA ZUBAIR BAWEJA SYED HASEEN ANWER
Chief Executive Officer Managing Director Chief Financial Officer

Karachi: September 30, 2020

AUZAFFAR F. BAWEJA
ceChief Ex rr

YED HASEEN ANWE
Chi f Fi i l Offi

BBUBZUZ BBAIBA R BAWEJA
nMannaging Director
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Statement of Changes in Equity
for the year ended June 30, 2020

Capital Revenue
reserve reserve

Share surplus on Unappro-
Capital Revaluation of priated Total

Fixed assets profit
(Land, Building

and Farm House)

................................(Rupees '000)....................................

Balance as at June 30, 2018 180,000 4,391,280 69,840 4,641,120

Transferred from Surplus on
revaluation of fixed assets (net of tax) — (25,064) 25,064 —

Total comprehensive income for the year

310,82310,82——raey eht rof tiforP

Other comprehensive income for the year — 4,711,220 (100) 4,711,120

Total comprehensive income for the year — 4,711,220 27,913 4,739,133

Appropriation :

Paid interim cash dividend Rs.1/= (10%)
)000,81()000,81(——9102 raey eht rof

Balance as at June 30, 2019 180,000 9,077,436 104,817 9,362,253

Transferred from surplus on revaluation
—244,62)244,62(—stessa dexif fo

Total comprehensive income for the year

244244——raey eht rof ssoL

Other comprehensive loss for the year — 6,318 924 7,242

Total comprehensive loss for the year — 6,318 1,366 7,684

Balance as at June 30, 2020 180,000 9,057,312 132,625 9,369,937

The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.

MUZAFFAR F. BAWEJA ZUBAIR BAWEJA SYED HASEEN ANWER
Chief Executive Officer Managing Director Chief Financial Officer

Karachi: September 30, 2020

fo

ZAFFAR F. BAWEJB A
tive Officetive Officehief Executi rr

YED HASEENN ANWEANW
Chi f Fi i l Offii l Offi

BAIZUBAIRR BBAWEJBAWEJB AA
gg DirectoManaging r



27

Statement of Cash Flows
for the year ended June 30, 2020

2020 2019
Notes (Rupees '000)

Cash flow from operating activities

82snoitarepo morf detareneg hsaC 57,494 129,190

Income taxes paid (17,690) (29,807)

Financial charges paid (1,130) (4,894)

Net cash from operating activities 38,674 94,489

Cash flow from investing activities

Payment for acquisition of fixed assets (16,624) (5,175)

Payment for capital work-in-progress (4,403) (9,048)

Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets 3,500 565

Profit on bank deposits 492 367

Net cash used in investing activities (17,035) (13,291)

Cash flow from financing activities

Repayment of finance lease (3,934) (3,376)

Dividend paid (26) (17,648)

Repayment of loan to directors (2,500) 2,500

Net cash used in financing activities (6,460) (18,524)

Net (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 15,179 62,674

Cash and cash equivalents - start of the year 22,427 (40,247)

Cash and cash equivalents - end of the year 29 37,606 22,427

The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.

MUZAFFAR F. BAWEJA ZUBAIR BAWEJA SYED HASEEN ANWER
Chief Executive Officer Managing Director Chief Financial Officer

Karachi: September 30, 2020

AFFAUZAFF R F. BAWEJA
Chief Exec r

YED HHASEEN ANWE
ChChief FFinancial Officerr

ZUBAIUBAIRR BAWEJBAWEJAA
gManagingg Director
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Notes to the Financial Statement
for the year ended June 30, 2020

1. The company and its operations

Pakistan Hotels Developers Limited (‘Company’) was incorporated and domiciled in 1979 at Karachi,
Pakistan under the Companies Act, 1913 (now Companies Act, 2017) as a private limited company and
converted into public limited company in 1981. The company is listed with Pakistan Stock Exchange
Limited. The registered office of the company is situated at 195/2, Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi. The
company is principally engaged in hotel business and owns and operates a Five Star Hotel known as
Regent Plaza Hotel and Convention Centre, Karachi.

2. Significant transactions and events affecting the company's financial position and
performance

a) Due to fire incident occurred in December, 2016, twelve (12) precious lives were lost including
one staff member and several persons were injured. Consequently, the operation of the
company was suspended. Subsequently, soft opening of banquets were only started from
February, 2017 and partial operations were resumed from August 14, 2017.

Further, to improve safety measures new system of fire and smoke detection were decided to be
installed in all rooms and all areas of the hotel and as per initial installation plan same was needed
to be completed by the end December 31, 2019. However, owing to prevailing Covid-19
pandemic, installation of new system was only completed in 211 rooms and in some other areas
of the hotel. The management of the company is confident that, as the operation of the company
is going to be normalized in post Covid-19 scenario, the complete installation of new system will
be completed by June 30, 2021, and will be available for use, afterward.

b) On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization declared COVID-19 a global pandemic. The
COVID-19 outbreak developed rapidly thereafter with a significant number of COVID-19 cases
reported globally. The pandemic has resulted in consequences on health and society and on
economy affecting the earnings and cash flow of businesses, after the announcement of lock-
downs by the government authorities, resulting in closure of business operations except for
specifically exempted industries. The management believes that due to the pandemic the
Company’s operations, financial position and results have been impacted only on a temporary
basis and believes that as normalcy comes about, these impacts have started to recede.

c) Other significant transactions and events have been adequately described in these financial
statements. For detail performance review of the Company, refer Directors’ Report.

3. Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are set out
below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

3.1 Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan. Accounting and reporting standards comprise of such
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as are notified under the Companies Act, 2017 (the Act),
and provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017. Where provisions of
and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS Standards, the
provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.
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3.2 Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except
stock in trade that are carried at lower of cost or net realizable value, land, building and farm
house which are stated at revalued amounts and certain staff retirement benefits that are carried
at present value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the applicable accounting standards
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise
its judgment in the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies. The areas involving
higher degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the financial statements are disclosed in note 4.

3.3 New standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting
standards

3.3.1 Standards, interpretations and amendments to approved accounting standards
which became effective during the year

The following amendments to existing standards and interpretations have been published
and are mandatory for the year ended June 30, 2020 and are considered to be relevant to
the Company’s financial statements:

9102 ,1 yraunaJ]stnemdnemA[ stnemurtsnI laicnaniF 9 SRFI

9102 ,1 yraunaJ]stnemdnemA[ stsoc gniworroB 32 SAI

9102 ,1 yraunaJsesaeL 61 SRFI

Annual improvements to IFRSs (2015-2017 Cycle) January 1, 2019

The impact of adoption of IFRS 16 ”Leases” was not required for these financial statements
therefore, no adjustments were made in these financial statements.

The following standards, amendments and interpretations thereto as notified under the
Companies Act, 2017 are either not relevant to the Company's operations or are not likely to
have significant impact on the Company's financial statements:

IFRIC 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments January 1, 2019

IAS 28 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures [Amendments] January 1, 2019

9102 ,1 yraunaJ]stnemdnemA[ stifeneB eeyolpmE 91 SAI

9102 ,1 yraunaJ]stnemdnemA[ snoitanibmoC ssenisuB 3 SRFI

9102 ,1 yraunaJ]stnemdnemA[ tnemegnarrA tnioJ 11 SRFI

3.3.2 Standards, interpretation and amendments to approved accounting standards that
are not yet effective. The following standards, amendments and interpretations
with respect to the approved accounting and reporting standards as applicable in
Pakistan and relevant to the Company, would be effective from the dates
mentioned below against the respective standard or interpretation:

The following standards, amendments and interpretations with respect to the approved
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and relevant to the Company,
would be effective from the dates mentioned below against the respective standard or
interpretation:

Effective Date
(Period beginning

)retfarononoitaterpretnIrodradnatS

0202 ,1 yraunaJsdradnatS SRFI ni krowemarF lautpecnoC
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IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures [Amendments] January 1, 2020

0202 ,1 yraunaJstnemurtsnI laicnaniF 9 SRFI

IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment [Amendments] January 1, 2022

IAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent January 1, 2022
Assets [Amendments]

0202 ,1 enuJ]stnemdnemA[ sesaeL 61 SRFI

0202 ,1 yraunaJstnemetatS laicnaniF fo noitatneserP 1 SAI

IAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting January 1, 2020
Estimates and Errors [Amendments]

Annual improvements to IFRS Standards 2018-2020 January 1, 2022

3.4 Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax. It also
includes adjustments where considered necessary, to provision for tax made in previous years
arising from assessments framed during the year for such years.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net
profit as reported in the financial statements because it excludes items of income or expense that
are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or
deductible. The company’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax
bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance sheet
liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary
differences and deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilized. Such
assets and liabilities are not recognized if the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the tax profit nor the
accounting profit.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the
liability is settled or the asset is realized. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the income
statement, except when it relates to items charged or credited directly to equity, in which case
the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

3.5 Staff retirement benefits

The company operates a defined benefit plan comprising a funded gratuity scheme covering all
permanent employees, under which benefits are paid on cessation of employment subject to a
minimum qualifying period of service. An approved gratuity fund trust is established for the
management of the gratuity obligation of the company. Annual contributions are made to the
fund based on actuarial recommendations. The actuarial valuations are carried out using
Projected Unit Credit Method. Remeasurement charge which comprises of actuarial gains and
losses and the return on plan assets (excluding interest) are recognized immediately in other
comprehensive income.

3.6 Fixed assets

Property, plant and equipment

Item of property, plant and equipment is recognized as asset when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the asset will flow to the company and its cost to the
company can be measured reliably.
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An item of property, plant and equipment which qualifies for recognition as an asset is initially
measured at its cost. Subsequent to initial recognition leasehold land and building on leasehold
land are carried at fair value, based on valuations by external independent valuer less
subsequent depreciation for building. Crockery, cutlery, staff uniforms and linen are stated at
their historical cost. All other operating fixed assets are stated at their historical cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (if any).

Increases in the carrying amounts arising on revaluation of land, building and farm house are
recognised, net of tax, in other comprehensive income and accumulated in revaluation surplus in
shareholders' equity. To the extent that increase reverses a decrease previously recognised in
the statement of profit or loss, the increase is first recognised in the statement of profit or loss.
Decreases that reverse previous increases of the same asset are first recognised in other
comprehensive income to the extent of the remaining surplus attributable to the asset; all other
decreases are charged to the statement of profit or loss. Each year, the difference between
depreciation based on the revalued carrying amount of the asset charged to the statement of
profit or loss and depreciation based on the asset's original cost, net of tax, is reclassified from
revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment to unappropriated profit.

Subsequent expenditure on property, plant and equipment is added to the carrying amount of
the asset when the expenditure improves the condition of the asset beyond its originally
assessed standard of performance.

Capital work in progress is stated at cost, less any recognized impairment loss. Depreciation on
these assets, on the same basis as other property assets, commences when the assets are
ready for their intended use.

Depreciation is charged so as to write off the cost or revaluation of assets, other than leasehold
land and capital work-in-progress, over their estimated useful lives, using the reducing balance
method, on the basis of rates specified in Note 15.1 Crockery, cutlery, linen and uniforms are
charged to the profit and loss account on replacement basis. The depreciation for assets
acquired or disposed off during the year is charged from the date of acquisition or up-to the date
of disposal of such assets respectively.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their expected useful lives on the same
basis as owned assets.

Intangibles

Item of intangibles is recognized as asset in accordance with IAS 38 Intangibles when it meets
the definition of an intangible asset and is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the asset will flow to the company and its cost to the company can be measured reliably.

An item of intangibles which qualifies for recognition as an asset is initially measured at its cost.
Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible is stated at its historical cost less accumulated
amortization and impairment losses (if any).

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of fixed assets is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in
income.

3.7 Obligation under finance lease

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership to the company. At the commencement of the lease term,
finance leases are recognized as assets and liabilities in the balance sheet at amounts equal to
the fair value of the leased assets or, if lower, the present value of minimum lease payments, each
determined at the inception of the lease. Any initial direct costs of the leases are added to the
amount recognized as an asset. Minimum lease payments are apportioned between finance
charges and reduction of the lease obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability. The interest element is charged to the income statement over
the lease period.
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3.8 Foreign currency transactions and translation

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting
from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognized in the income
statements.

3.9 Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Company operates. The financial statements are presented
in Pakistani Rupees, which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency.

3.10 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of cash flow, cash and cash equivalent comprise of cash and bank balances and
short-term borrowings from the bank.

3.11 Trade receivables

Trade receivables are stated at their original invoice value as reduced by appropriate allowances
for estimated irrecoverable amounts.

3.12 Investments

Investments acquired principally for the purpose of generating a profit from short term fluctuation
in price or dealer’s margin are classified as held for trading. Such investments are initially
recognized on a trade-date basis and are initially measured at cost being the fair value of the
consideration given excluding income taxes imposed on such transactions. Transactions costs
associated with the acquisition of held for trading investments is expensed in the income
statement.

After initial recognition, investments held for trade are re-measured at each balance sheet date at
fair value excluding the transaction cost that may be incurred on sale or other disposal. Gains
and losses arising from changes in fair value of held-for-trading investment are included in net
profit or loss for the period.

For investments in quoted marketable securities, fair value is determined with reference to Stock
Exchange quoted market prices at the close of business on balance sheet date.

3.13 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events and it is more likely that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation; and the amount has been reliably measured.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures expected to be required to
settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the obligation. The increase in provision due to passage
of time is recognized as interest expense.

3.14 Stores and spares

These are valued at lower of cost and estimated net realizable value. Cost comprises cost of
purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the stores and spares to their present location and
condition. Cost signifies the weighted average cost. Average is calculated as each additional
shipment is received.
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3.15 Stock in trade - Food and beverages

Stock in trade is valued at the lower of cost and estimated net realizable value. Cost is calculated
using the weighted average method. Average is calculated as each additional shipment is
received. Net realizable value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business less cost of completion and cost necessary to be incurred in order to make the sale.

3.16 Financial instruments

3.16.1 Financial assets

The Company classifies its financial assets at amortized cost, fair value through other
comprehensive income or fair value through profit or loss on the basis of the Company’s
business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flows
characteristics of the financial asset.

a) Financial assets at amortized cost

Financial assets at amortized cost are held within a business model whose objective is
to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual
terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. Interest
income from these financial assets, impairment losses, foreign exchange gains and
losses, and gain or loss arising on derecognition are recognized directly in profit or
loss.

b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income are held within a
business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows
and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding.

c) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are those financial assets which are
either designated in this category or not classified in any of the other categories. A gain
or loss on debt investment that is subsequently measured at fair value through profit
or loss is recognized in profit or loss in the period in which it arises.

Financial assets are initially measured at cost, which is the fair value of the
consideration given and received respectively. These financial assets and liabilities are
subsequently remeasured to fair value, amortized cost or cost as the case may be.
Any gain or loss on the recognition and de-recognition of the financial assets and
liabilities is included in the profit or loss for the period in which it arises.

Equity instrument financial assets / mutual funds are measured at fair value at and
subsequent to initial recognition. Changes in fair value of these financial assets are
normally recognized in profit or loss. Dividends from such investments continue to be
recognized in profit or loss when the Company’s right to receive payment is
established. Where an allocation is made to present fair value gains and losses on
equity instruments in other comprehensive income there is no subsequent
reclassification of fair value gains and losses to profit or loss following the
derecognition of the investment.

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the
assets have expired or have been transferred and the Company has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. Assets or liabilities that are not
contractual in nature and that are created as a result of statutory requirements
imposed by the Government are not the financial instruments of the Company.
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The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses
associated with its financial assets carried at amortized cost and fair value through
other comprehensive income. The impairment methodology applied depends on
whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk. For trade receivables, the
Company applies the simplified approach, which requires expected lifetime losses to
be recognized from initial recognition of the receivables. The Company recognizes in
profit or loss, as an impairment gain or loss, the amount of expected credit losses (or
reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date.

3.16.2 Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial liabilities at amortized costs are initially
measured at fair value minus transaction costs. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss are initially recognized at fair value and transaction costs are expensed in the profit or
loss.

Financial liabilities, other than those at fair value through profit or loss, are subsequently
measured at amortized cost using the effective yield method.

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged,
cancelled or expired. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange and modification is treated as a derecognition of
the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in respective
carrying amounts is recognized in the profit or loss.

3.16.3 Off-setting of financial assets and financial liabilities

A financial asset and a financial liability is offset and the net amount is reported in the financial
statements if the Company has a legally enforceable right to set-off the transaction and also
intends either to settle on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

3.17 Revenue recognition

Revenue arises mainly from the providing rooms to customers, food & beverages and contracts
for renting of shops and offices.

To determine whether to recognize revenue, the company follows a 5-step process:

1. Identifying the contract with a customer

2. Identifying the performance obligations

3. Determining the transaction price

4. Allocating the transaction price to the performance obligations

5. Recognizing revenue when/as performance obligation(s) are satisfied.

The company often enters into transactions involving a range of the products and services. In all
cases, the total transaction price for a contract is allocated amongst the various performance
obligations based on their relative stand-alone selling prices. The transaction price for a contract
excludes any amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

Revenue is recognized either at a point in time or over time, when (or as) the company satisfies
performance obligations by transferring the promised goods or services to its customers.
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The company recognizes contract liabilities for consideration received in respect of unsatisfied
performance obligations and reports these amounts as other liabilities in the statement of
financial position. Similarly, if the company satisfies a performance obligation before it receives
the consideration, it recognizes either a contract asset or a receivable in its statement of financial
position, depending on whether something other than the passage of time is required before the
consideration is due.

3.18 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the shareholders is recognized as a liability in the financial statements in
the period in which the dividends are approved.

3.19 Related Party Transactions

Transactions between the company and related parties are made at arm’s length prices
determined in accordance with the comparable uncontrolled price method which sets the price
by reference to comparable goods sold in an economically comparable market to a buyer
unrelated to seller. In case when comparable prices from the market are not available, approval
of the Board is obtained.

4. Critical accounting estimates and judgments

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

4.1 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The company makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The estimates and
assumptions that have a significant risk of causing material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below:

Trade debtors

The company reviews its receivable against provision required there against on an ongoing
basis. The provision is made taking into consideration expected recoveries, if any.

Income taxes

In making the estimates for income taxes currently payable by the company the management
considers the current income tax law and the decisions of appellate authorities on certain issues
in the past.

Impairment of assets

In accordance with the accounting policy, the management carries out an annual assessment to
ascertain whether any of the company’s assets are impaired. This assessment may change due
to technological developments.

Depreciable amount and useful lives of fixed assets

In accordance with the accounting policy, the management carries out an annual assessment of
depreciable amount and useful lives of fixed assets. The company seeks advice from the
technical department in this regard.

4.2 Critical judgments in applying the company’s accounting policies

Management believes that business transactions are simple in nature and there is no area where
application of accounting policies could involve higher degree of judgment or complexity.



36

2020 2019
)000'seepuR(pu-diapdnadebircsbus,deussI.5

16,580,800 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each  fully paid in cash 165,808 165,808
1,419,200 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10/- each issued for

consideration other than cash (NRI) 14,192 14,192

18,000,000 180,000 180,000

There were no movement in the share capital of the company in either the 2019 or 2020 reporting years.
The company has one class of ordinary shares which carry no right to fixed income.

2020 2019
(Rupees '000)

6. Surplus on revaluation of fixed assets
Surplus on revaluation of leasehold land 8,551,160 8,548,809
Surplus on revaluation of building on leasehold land 502,199 528,627
Surplus on revaluation of Gharo Farm House 3,953 —

9,057,312 9,077,436

Leasehold land bearing plot No.195/2, Main Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi and building on the said leasehold land
were revalued by M/s. D. H. Daruvala & Co., Architects and Engineers (an independent valuer) in September
2003 resulting an increase over book value of Rs. 359.809 M and 508.280 M respectively. As on April 01, 2007
leasehold land and building on leasehold land were revalued by M/s Sardar Enterprises (an independent valuer)
which resulted in increase of Rs. 1,227.750 M and Rs. 111.355 M respectively in the book value. As on May 28,
2014 leasehold land and building on leasehold land were revalued by M/s Sardar Enterprises (an independent
valuer) which resulted in increase of Rs. 1,879.250 M and Rs. 226.296 M respectively in the book value. As on
October 31, 2015 leasehold land and building on leasehold land were revalued by M/s. Sardar Enterprises (an
independent valuer) which resulted an increase of Rs.528 M and Rs.135.228 M respectively in the book value.
As on November 1st, 2018 leasehold land and building on leasehold land were fresh revalued by M/s. Sardar
Enterprises (an Independent Valuer) which resulted an increase of Rs.4,554 million and Rs.221.436 million
respectevely in the book value. As on 6th June, 2020 leasehold land (Gharo) and Farm House on Leasehold
land at gharo revalued by M/s. SadruddinAssociates (an Independent Valuer) which resulted an increase of
Rs.2.351 million and Rs.5.586 million respectively in the book value. The incremental depreciation charged on
these assets has been transferred to accumulated profit. The balance in the surplus on revaluation of fixed
assets account is not available for distribution amongst the shareholders neither as dividend nor as bonus
unless the property associated with surplus is disposed off.

Movement in the account of surplus on revaluation of fixed assets is as follows:

Surplus on revaluation of
Leasehold Building on Gharo

land leasehold land Farm House

(Rupees '000)
174,693908,499,38102 ,03 enuJ no sulpruS —

Effect of revaluation carried on Nov. 1st, 2018 4,554,000 221,436 —
)612,46(—xat derrefed no noitaulaver fo tceffE —

—)460,52(—)xat fo ten( noitaicerped latnemercnI
———tiforp detalumucca ot derrefsnart

Surplus on June 30, 2019 8,548,809 528,627 —

Effect of revaluation carried out on Jun 06, 2020 2,351 — 5,586
)916,1(——xat derrefed no noitaulaver fo tceffE
)41()824,62(—)xat fo ten( noitaicerped latnemercnI

transferred to accumulated profit

Surplus on June 30, 2020 8,551,160 502,199 3,953
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2020 2019
(Rupees '000)

7. Liabilities against assets subject to finance leases
Opening balance 8,876 10,316

Assets acquired during the year — 1,936

8,876 12,252

Payments (3,934) (3,376)

4,942 8,876

Transferred to current maturity (4,250) (4,010)

692 4,866

Lease rental are payable in monthly installments under the lease agreements. Financing rates 3 months
KIBOR + 3% p.a. These are secured by demand promissory notes and personal guarantees of directors.

Balance amount of future lease payments and the period in which they will fall due:

2020 2019
(Rupees '000) (Rupees '000)

Minimum
Lease Financial Present Present

eulaVeulaVsegrahCtnemyaPraeY

Year ended 2021 4,415 165 4,250 4,181

Year ended 2022 745 53 692 685

2020 2019
(Rupees '000)

8. Deferred taxation
These comprise the temporary differences due to:

Accelerated depreciation 44,485 46,348

Revaluation, net of related depreciation 206,738 220,979

Others 520 452

251,743 267,779

9. Security deposits
Opening balance 4,180 4,180

Received during the year 250 —

4,430 4,180

9.1 Amount represents the security money received from the tenants as per tenancy agreements.
Such deposits do not attract any mark up or interest and shall be repaid at the time of termination
of lease. These are kept in deposit account reference Note # 21.1.
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2020 2019
(Rupees '000)

10. Current maturities

7esael ecnanif rednu noitagilbO 4,250 4,010

Advance shop rent — 1,348

4,250 5,358

11. Accrued mark up

Accrued mark up on obligations under finance lease 33 81

33 81

12. Short term borrowings

1.21derucesnu - srotcerid morf naoL — 2,500

— 2,500

12.1 The Company had obtained a short term interest free loan from the director of the Company. The
loan was acquired to finance the working capital requirements.

2020 2019
(Rupees '000)

13. Creditors, accrued and other liabilities

Trade creditors - unsecured 21,591 6,427

Accrued liabilities

Accrued expenses 12,612 21,929

Excise, taxes and others 1,551 3,778

Sales tax (866) 2,228

13,297 27,935

Other liabilities

Guest and banquet deposits 942 1,737

Payable to employee gratuity fund 4,426 4,073

WWF payable 4,416 4,416

1.31knab lasyaF - tfardrevo knaB 10,425 13,551

Advance from customers 5,809 5,974

Miscellaneous 3,490 3,214

29,508 32,965

64,396 67,327

13.1 This represents excess drawn balance as per books without any corresponding facility from the
bank.
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14. Contingencies and commitments

14.1 Civil Aviation Authority has demanded a sum of Rs.0.336 million, being rental charges of the
Company’s restaurant at Karachi Airport. the suit is pending in the High Court of Sindh. The
company has filed a counter suit for recovery of rent of furniture, fixtures and loss of food stuff
and other assets of the company retained by the Civil Aviation Authority.

Suit No.137 of 1984 has been filed by the company against Civil Aviation Authority for recovery of
Rs.5.733 million on the ground that civil aviation authority allowed the company for running of
one restaurant and four refreshment counters but later on they tried to open the same with
another contractor when the company was trying to lift their goods from existing restaurant and
four refreshment counters, they were stopped by civil aviation authority.

The said suit is kept on fixing for arguments while thrice arguments were heard and judgmetn
was reserved.

14.2 Suit bearing No.343 of 1996 has been filed by the company against Saudi Arabian Airlines for the
cancellation of agreement dated 22-02-1990, relating to the sale of two floors and four shops on
the ground floor of AL-SEHAT CENTRE, and for recovery of possession of those premises. Aftr
th institution of the abobve suit, Saudi Arabian Airlines has also filed counter suit 936 of 1996
praying for the specific performance of the aforesaid agreement. Both these suits are pending in
the High Court of Sindh at Karachi.

The company had obtained short term running finance facility aggregating Rs. 90.0 million from
Mybank Limited carrying mark up @ KIBOR + 3% per annum. The facility was secured against
equitable mortgage of land and building that constitutes Hotel Regent Plaza and Convention
Centre located at 195/2, Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi and personal guarantee of all the directors of
the company. During the current year the company discharged its liability in full. Upon settlement
of liability the memorandum of satisfaction of charges has been obtained by the compnay.

14.3 The Additional Commissioner Inland Revenue, Audit Range A, Zone - V, Large Taxpayer Unit,
Karachi, on June 21, 2017, has issued an order under section 122(5A) of the Income Tax
Ordinance, 2001, for further amending he assessment for the Tax Year 2011. The Learned
Assessing Officer in his said order has treated the revenue on which tax has been deducted by
the clients of company under Presumptive Tax Regime and has under same observation created
tax demand of Rs.9,437,198/-. The company has filed an Appeal in the Officer of the
Commissioner (Appeals), Large Taxpayer Unit, Karachi. The appeal was decided partially
against the company The appeal against the decision of commissioner appeals was filed in
Income tax tribunal and matter is pending in tribunal.

14.4 As the fire incident occurred in December, 2016, 12 precious lives including that of one staff
member of the hotel were lost and several persons were injured. The case is in the Honorable
IIIRD Additional Session Judge South wherein all the 12 affectees have been compounded/
compromised with the applicant and the same is fixed for next hearing. In this regard company
has paid total Rs. 8.9 M (2019: Rs. 58 M) as compensation to affectees families

On 13th August 2020, subsequent to financial statement date, Judgement order was passed by
the Honorable IIIRD Additional Session Judge, South Karachi, to disposed of the case.
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2020 2019
(Rupees '000)

15. Fixed assets
— Property, Plant and Equipment - tangible 15.1 9,558,278 9,592,269

— 2.51ssergorp ni krow latipaC 49,628 45,225

9,607,906 9,637,494

15.1 Property, plant and equipment - tangible

Particulars

COST/REVALUATION
Rate

%

V.D.WNOITAICERPED

As at
1-07-2019 Revaluation Trans-

fer
Additions Disposal As at

30-6-2020
As at

1-7-2019
For the
year

Realized
on revalu-

ation
Trans-

fer
Dispo-sal As at

30-6-2020

as at
30-06-2020

OWNED
Leasehold land 8,580,000 — — — — 8,580,000 — — — — — — — 8,580,000
Leasehold land -
Gharo 2,549 2,351 — — — 4,900 — — — — — — — 4,900
Building on
leasehold land 924,875 — — — — 924,875 5 30,829 44,702 — — — 75,531 849,344
Farm House on
leasehold land
Gharo 8,042 2,374 — — — 10,416 5 2,975 270 (3,212) — — 33 10,383
Airconditioning
plant 86,076 — — — (17,550) 68,526 10 61,617 2,234 — — (14,697) 49,154 19,372
Elevators 7,449 — — — — 7,449 10 6,079 136 — — — 6,215 1,234
Electric
installation 7,485 — — — — 7,485 10 6,950 52 — — — 7,002 483
Electric fancy
fitting 565 — — — — 565 10 523 4 — — — 527 38

Furniture and
fixtures 95,545 — — 1,691 — 97,236 10 76,067 2,113 — — — 78,180 19,056

In-house TV
system 17,314 — — — — 17,314 10 7,652 968 — — — 8,620 8,694
Gas connection 227 — — — — 227 10 223 — — — — 223 4
Carpets 18,648 — — 248 — 18,896 10 12,613 621 — — — 13,234 5,662
Sound radio
fusion system 2,440 — — — — 2,440 10 2,163 28 — — — 2,191 249
Telephone
installation 10,335 — — 8,445 — 18,780 10 9,406 515 — — — 9,921 8,859
Crockery and
cutlery 5,520 — — — — 5,520 0 — — — — — — 5,520
Uniforms and
linen 8,878 — — — — 8,878 0 — — — — — — 8,878
Laundry
equipments 5,007 — — — — 5,007 10 4,201 80 — — — 4,281 726
Equipments and
accessories 40,759 — — 6,240 — 46,999 10 29,991 1,403 — — — 31,394 15,605
Office
equipments 5,489 — — — — 5,489 10 4,593 88 — — — 4,681 808
Vehicles 4,075 — — 4,075 20 2,585 300 — — — 2,885 1,190
Neon signs 435 — — — — 435 10 387 5 — — — 392 43
Arms 37 — — — — 37 10 33 — — — — 33 4
Diesel Generator
- Caterpillar 4,100 — — — — 4,100 10 3,341 76 — — — 3,417 683
Diesel Generator
- Perkins 4,196 — — — — 4,196 10 3,011 120 — — — 3,131 1,065
Sub Total -
Owned 9,840,046 4,725 — 16,624 (17,550) 9,843,845 265,239 53,715 (3,212) — (14,697) 301,045 9,542,800
LEASED:
Vehicles 2,450 — — — — 2,450 20 41 480 — — — 521 1,929
Chiller 21,000 — — — — 21,000 10 5,947 1,504 — — — 7,451 13,549
Sub Total
Leased 23,450 — — — — 23,450 5,988 1,984 — — — 7,972 15,478
Grand Total
2020 9,863,496 4,725 — 16,624 (17,550) 9,867,295 271,227 55,699 (3,212) — (14,697) 309,017 9,558,278
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(Rupees '000)

Particulars

COST/REVALUATION
Rate

%

DEPRECIATION W. D. V

As at
1-07-2018 Revaluation Trans-

fer
Additions Disposal As at

30-6-2019
As at

1-7-2018
For the
year

Realized on
revalu-ation Trans-

fer

Dispo-
sal

As at
30-6-2019

as at
30-06-2019

OWNED

Leasehold land 4,026,000 4,554,000 — — — 8,580,000 — — — — — — — 8,580,000

Leasehold land -
Gharo 2,549 — — — — 2,549 — — — — — — — 2,549

Building on
leasehold land

820,065 104,810 — — — 924,875 5 104,703 42,752 (116,626) — — 30,829 894,046

Farm House on
leasehold land
Gharo 8,042 — — — 8,042 5 2,708 267 — — — 2,975 5,067

Airconditioning
plant

86,076 — — — — 86,076 10 58,899 2,718 — — — 61,617 24,459

Elevators 7,449 — — — — 7,449 10 5,927 152 — — — 6,079 1,370

Electric
installation 7,485 — — — — 7,485 10 6,890 60 — — — 6,950 535

Electric fancy
fitting 565 — — — — 565 10 518 5 — — — 523 42

Furniture and
fixtures

91,291 — — 4,254 — 95,545 10 74,226 1,841 — — — 76,067 19,478

In-house TV
system 17,314 — — — — 17,314 10 6,579 1,073 — — — 7,652 9,662

Gas connection 227 — — — — 227 10 223 — — — — 223 4

Carpets 18,241 — — 407 — 18,648 10 11,904 709 — — — 12,613 6,035

Sound radio
fusion system 2,440 — — — — 2,440 10 2,132 31 — — — 2,163 277

Telephone
installation 10,335 — — — — 10,335 10 9,303 103 — — — 9,406 929

Crockery and
cutlery 5,520 — — — — 5,520 0 — — — — — — 5,520

Uniforms and
linen 8,878 — — — — 8,878 0 — — — — — — 8,878

Laundry
equipments 5,007 — — — — 5,007 10 4,111 90 — — — 4,201 806

Equipments and
accessories 41,802 — — — (1,043) 40,759 10 29,221 1,246 — — (476) 29,991 10,768

Office
equipments 5,489 — — — — 5,489 10 4,494 99 — — — 4,593 896

Vehicles 3,814 — 2,265 — (2,004) 4,075 20 2,464 270 — 1,177 (1,326) 2,585 1,490

Neon signs 435 — — — — 435 10 382 5 — — — 387 48

Arms 37 — — — — 37 10 33 — — — — 33 4

Diesel Generator
- Caterpillar 4,100 — — — — 4,100 10 3,257 84 — — — 3,341 759

Diesel Generator
-  Perkins 4,196 — — — — 4,196 10 2,880 131 — — — 3,011 1,185

Sub Total -
Owned 5,177,357 4,658,810 2,265 4,661 (3,047) 9,840,046 330,854 51,636 (116,626) 1,177 (1,802) 265,239 9,574,807

LEASED:

Vehicles 2,265 — (2,265) 2,450 — 2,450 20 1,057 161 — (1,177) — 41 2,409

Chiller 21,000 — — — — 21,000 10 4,275 1,672 — — — 5,947 15,053

Sub Total Leased
23,265 — (2,265) 2,450 — 23,450 5,332 1,833 — (1,177) — 5,988 17,462

Grand Total
2019 5,200,622 4,658,810 — 7,111 (3,047) 9,863,496 336,186 53,469 (116,626) — (1,802) 271,227 9,592,269

2020 2019
15.1.1 Depreciation charge for the year has been allocated as follows: (Rupees '000)

32secivres dna selas fo tsoC 50,129 48,122

Administrative, selling and general expenses 24 5,570 5,347

55,699 53,469
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15.1.2 Leasehold land is situated at Plot # 195/2, Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi with area of 13,200 sq. yds. Total
cover ed area of building is 47,034 sq. yds. Usage of building as hotel business and operates a Five Star
Hotel known as Regent Plaza Hotel and Convention Centre, Karachi as mentioned in note 1.
Other Lands are situated at Survey No.312 and No.313 with area of 10 acres and 4 acres respectively
situated at Deh Mehro, Sufico, Tappa Gujjo, Taluka Mirpur Sakro District Thatta.

15.1.3 Gross carrying amount of all the items of property, plant and equipment represents their cost except
leasehold land, building on leasehold land and farm house which are stated at revalued amount. Had the
revaluation not been carried out the carrying amount of th leasehold land building on leasehold land and
Farm House at Gharo land would have been Rs.31.191 (2019: 31.91) million Rs.83.589 (2019:87.989)
Rs.4.814 (2019:Rs.5.067) million respectively.

15.1.4 Leasehold land (Gharo) and Farm House on Gharo Leasehold land were revalued on 06.06.2020 and the
revaluation surplus of Rs.2.351 million and Rs.5.586 million wee added to the value of leasehold land
(Gharo) and Farm House respectively. Forced sale value of which were Rs.3.920 and Rs.8.333 million
respectively.

15.1.5 The following fixed assets were disposed off during the year:

Cost Accumulated Book Sale Particulars of Buyer/
Depreciation Value Proceeds Mode of disposal

...............................(Rupees '000).........................
Chillers (2 Nos) 17,550 14,697 2,853 3,500 Sold out to

M/s. Hajvary Traders
through advertisement
and negotiation

Total 2020 17,550 14,697 2,853 3,500

Total 2019 3,047 1,802 1,245 565

15.1.7 Revaluation of fixed assets

As on 12-09-2003, company's properties comprising leasehold land and building on leasehold land have
been revalued on market value basis assuming the continued use of the property as a hotel and convention
centre. The revaluation has been carried out by M/s. D. H. Daruvala & Co. Architects and Engineers (an
independent valuer). These revaluation has resulted in a surplus of Rs. 868.089 million which has been
included in the book value of fixed assets and credited (net of tax) to a surplus on revaluation of fixed assets.
As on 01-04-2007, the above properties were revalued by M/s Sardar Enterprise (an independent valuer)
on the same basis as was previously used. The revaluation has resulted in a further surplus of Rs. 1,339.105
million which has been included in the book value of fixed assets and credited (net of deferred tax) to surplus
on revaluation of fixed assets. As on 28-05-2014, the properties were revalued by M/s Sardar Enterprises
(an independent valuer) on the same basis as was previously used. The revaluation has resulted in a further
surplus of Rs. 2,105.546 million which has been included in the book value of fixed assets and credited (net
of deferred tax) to surplus on revaluation of fixed assets. As on October 31, 2015 leasehold land and
building on leasehold land were revalued by M/s. Sardar Enterprises ( an independent value) which resulted
an increase of Rs.528 M and Rs.135.228 M respectively in the book value. As on November 1st , 2018
leasehold land and building on leasehold land wre fresh revalued by M/s. Sardar Enterprises (an
independent Valuer) which result an increase of Rs. 4,554 million and Rs.221.436 million respectively in the
book value. As on 6th June, 2020 leasehold land (Gharo) and Farm House on Leasehold land at Gharo
revalued by M/s. Sadruddin Associates (an Independent Valuer) which resulted an increase of Rs.2.351
million and Rs.5.586 million respectively in the book value.. The incremental depreciation charged on these
assets has been transferred to accumulated. profit. The incremental depreciation net of deferred tax has
been charged to the surplus on revaluation of fixed asset account.

2020 2019
)000'seepuR(ssergorpnikrowlatipaC2.51

Civil works 8,000 8,000

Material for installation of fire fighting & smoke
detector systems 41,628 37,225

49,628 45,225

15.2.1The firefighting system is partially operative and will be capitalized on complete installation, since
determination of roomwise cost is not practical.
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2020 2019
(Rupees '000)

16. Long term deposits
Utility deposits 6,080 6,080

6,080 6,080

17. Stores and spares
Consumable stores 969 876
Stationery 644 651

1,613 1,527

18. Stock in trade - food and beverages
Food 652 1,493

652 1,493

This include food items of Rs. 0.435 million written off being predicable items held since start of lock down
period till statement of financial position date.

19. Trade debts-unsecured, considered good
Due from customers 16,922 36,056
Receivable against sale of Al-Sehat 1,965 1,965

18,887 38,021

Provision against doubtful debts (2,633) (2,513)

16,254 35,508

20. Advances, prepayments and other receivables
Advances - unsecured considered good
Staff 5 9
Suppliers 19,684 7,673
Income tax (net of liability) 12,969 4,765

32,658 12,447
Prepayments
Insurance 106 117
Miscellaneous 128 326

234 443
Other receivables
Rent receivable 4,209 3,289
Miscellaneous 2,546 4,813

6,755 8,102

39,647 20,992

21. Cash and bank balances
Cash in hand 9,502 2,584
Cash at banks (in current accounts) 33,695 28,747

1.12)tnuocca tisoped ni( knab ta hsaC 4,834 4,647

48,031 35,978

21.1 Amount is placed with commercial banks carrying markup ranging from 5% to 6.5% per annum
(2019: Rs. 6.5% to 7.00% ) payable monthly.

This include 4.430 million (2019:Rs. 4.180 million) being security money received from the
tenants as per tenancy agreements. Such deposits do not attract any markup or interest and
shall be repaid at the time of termination of lease.
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2020 2019
(Rupees '000)

22. Sales and services - net
Room rent 196,589 312,977
Food and beverages 105,599 132,516
Shop license fees 2,994 3,437

1.22stnemtraped detarepo ronim rehtO 21,539 31,609

326,721 480,539

22.1 This includes revenue from rent of convention hall, and sale of telephone, laundry, health club
and others ancilliary services.

Note: Revenue decreased mainly due to COVID-19 outbreak (Pandemic Disease) and lockdown in the
city for 3.5 months (15-03-2020 to 30-06-2020). During this period there were no business
activities in the hotel.

2020 2019
(Rupees '000)

23. Cost of sales and services
Food and beverages
Opening stock 1,493 52
Purchases 37,264 36,782
Closing stock (652) (1,493)
Consumption during the year 38,105 35,341
Direct expenses

1.32stifeneb rehto dna segaw ,seiralaS 52,847 63,650
Heat, light and power 43,150 46,279
Replacement of linen, china and glassware 2,940 3,465
Uniforms 90 234
Guest transportation charges 2,647 4,388
Water charges 3,031 2,248
Decoration hire charges 778 297
Consumable stores 3,173 4,970
Guest supplies 3,182 8,003
Commission 3,942 1,264
Musical expenses 267 329
Laundry and dry cleaning 576 687
Security Service 58 3,948
Telephone, telex and other related expenses 1,057 1,393
License and taxes 668 529
Traveling and transportation 290 481
Printing and stationery 910 1,012
Miscellaneous 1,034 1,680

1.1.51noitaicerpeD 50,129 48,122

170,769 192,979

208,874 228,320

23.1 Includes Rs. 1.156 million (2019: Rs. 0.763) million) in respect of employee retirement benefits.



45

2020 2019
(Rupees '000)

24. Administrative, selling and general expenses
1.42stifeneb rehto dna seiralaS 53,484 62,557

Entertainment 188 2,104

Traveling and transportation 1,931 3,454

Running and maintenance of vehicle 3,092 3,832

Rent, rates and taxes 3,968 7,968

Heat, light and power 4,548 4,815

Communications 1,561 1,645

Printing and stationery 494 528

Advertisement and sales promotion 205 779

Legal and professional charges 1,828 9,738

2.42noitarenumer 'srotiduA 543 543

Repair and maintenance 44,687 56,000

Bank commission and charges 31 25

Fee and subscription 1,731 1,372

Pest control 919 1,295

3.42noitanoD 40 70

Insurance 164 193

Compensation to affectees — 8,906

Commissions 1,342 1,697

Provision for bad debts 120 120

Rent receivable written off — 3,141

Miscellaneous 661 386

Staff uniforms — 101

Shops premium — 15,000

Software charges 637 1,116

1.1.51noitaicerpeD 5,570 5,347

127,744 192,732

24.1 Includes Rs.0.622 million (2019: Rs. 0.416 million) in respect of employee retirement benefits.

24.2 Auditors' remuneration

Audit fee 470 470

Certification fee 20 20

Out of pocket 53 53

543 543

24.3 Donation

Jamiat Taleemul Quran 40 60

Shahid Khan Afridi Foundation — 10

40 70

None of the directors or his spouse is interested in the funds of donees.
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2020 2019
(Rupees '000)

25. Other operating income

Profit on tender of foreign currency 47 695

1.52stessa fo lasopsid no )ssol(/tiforP 647 (680)

Profit on saving account 492 367

1,186 382

25.1 Profit/(loss) on disposal of assets

Sale proceeds 3,500 565

Cost of assets 17,550 3,047

Less: Accumulated depreciation 14,697 1,802

Net book value 2,853 1,245

647 (680)

26. Financial charges

Interest on lease assets 1,082 1,044

Interest on short term borrowings — 3,191

1,082 4,235

27. Taxation

Current year 9,486 36,767

Prior year (2,066) (390)

Deferred (17,655) (8,756)

(10,235) 27,621

27.1 Aggregate current and deferred tax relating to items charged or credited to equity

Deferred tax of Rs.10.800 million (2019: Rs.10.237 million) was transferred from retained
earnings to revaluation surplus. This relates to the difference between the depreciation on the
revalued building on leasehold land, Farm house on leasehold land Gharo and equivalent
depreciation based on the cost of the building and Farm house.

27.2 Tax charge reconciliation

Accounting (loss)/ profit (9,793) 55,634

Tax at the applicable tax rate of 29% (2019: 29%) (2,840) 16,134

Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible
in determining taxable profit 17,931 21,351

Tax effect of items that are not deductible in
determining accounting profit (23,260) (9,474)

Tax effect of changes in prior year current tax (2,066) (390)

(10,235) 27,621
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27.3 The provision for current year tax represent tax on taxable income at the rate of 29%. According
to management the tax provision made in the financial statements is sufficient. A comparison of
last three years of income tax provision with tax assessed is presented below:

2019 2018 2017
................ (Rupees ‘000) ................

Income tax provision for the year - accounts 36,767 23,173 26,576

237,72387,22107,43tnemssessa rep sa xat emocnI

660,2ecnereffiD 390 (1,156)

2020 2019
(Rupees '000)

28. Cash generated from operations
(Loss)/ Profit before taxation (9,793) 55,634

Adjustment for non cash items and other adjustments:

Depreciation 55,699 53,469
Financial charges 1,082 4,235
Provision for bad debts 120 120
Profit on saving account (492) (367)
Stock written off 435 —
(Gain)/loss on disposal of assets (647) 680

56,197 58,137

46,404 113,771

(Increase)/decrease in operating assets

Stores and spares (86) (308)
Stock in trade 406 (1,441)
Trade debts 19,134 6,897
Advances, prepayments and other receivables (10,451) 1,491

9,003 6,639

Increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities

Advances and deposits (1,098) 145

Creditors, accrued and other liabilities 3,185 8,635

2,087 8,780

57,494 129,190

29. Cash and cash equivalent
Cash and bank balances 48,031 35,978

Bank overdraft - Faysal bank (10,425) (13,551)

37,606 22,427

30. Employee benefits

30.1 As mentioned in note 3.5, the Company operates an approved gratuity fund and makes
contribution on actuarial recommendations. The most recent actuarial valuations were carried
out by M/s Nauman Associates, Consulting Actuaries on August 20th, 2020 of the present value
of the defined benefit obligation at June 30, 2020. The projected unit credit method, using the
following significant assumptions has been used for the actuarial valuation:
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2020 2019
30.1.1 Actuarial assumptions

Discount rate for interest cost in Profit and Loss charge 14.50% 10.00%

Discount rate used for year end obligation 9.25% 14.50%

Salary increase used for year end obligation

Salary increase FY 2018 onward N/A N/A

Salary increase FY 2019 onward 8.25% 13.50%

Net salary is increased at 1-Jul-20 1-Jul-19

Mortality rate SLIC 2001-2005 SLIC 2001-2005
Set back Set back

Withdrawal rates Age-based Age-based

Retirement assumption Age 60 Age 60

2020 2019
(Rupees '000)

30.1.2 Amount recognized in financial
position are as follows:

Present value of defined benefit obligation 7,840 7,326

Add: Payable 943 911

Less: Fair value of Plan asset (4,357) (4,164)

Liability on statement of financial position 4,426 4,073

30.1.3 Changes in present value of defined benefit obligation

Opening present value of obligation 7,326 6,450

Current service cost 1,358 991

Interest cost on defined benefit obligations 1,022 616

Benefits due but not paid during the year (33) (41)

Benefits paid (528) (541)

Remeasurement (1,305) (149)

Closing present value of obligation 7,840 7,326

30.1.4 Changes in fair value of plan assets

Opening fair value of plan assets 4,164 4,556

Interest income on plan assets 602 428

Return on plan assets, excluding interest income (381) (249)

Benefits paid (528) (571)

Contribution by Company 500 —

Closing fair value of plan assets 4,357 4,164

30.1.5 Expense recognized in statement of profit or loss

Current service cost 1,358 991

Interest cost on defined benefit obligation 1,022 616

Interest income on plan assets (602) (428)

1,778 1,179
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2020 2019
(Rupees '000)

30.1.6 Total remeasurements chargeable
in other comprehensive income

Acturial (gains)/losses from changes in financial assumptions (86) 73
Remeasurement of plan obligation - Experience adjustment (1,219) (222)
Return on plan assets, excluding interest income 381 249

Unrecognized Actuarial Gains/(Losses) at end (924) 100

30.1.7 Changes in net liability

Liability/(asset) as per statement of financial position 4,072 2,794
Expense chargeable to statement of profit or loss 1,778 1,179
Remeasurement chargeable in other comprehensive income (924) 100
Contributions (500) —

Statement of financial position's liability 4,426 4,073

30.1.8 Based on actuarial advise the company intends to charge an amount of approximately Rs.1.379
million in respect of gratuity fund in the financial statements for the year ending 30 June 2021.

30.1.9 Additional disclosure items

Plan asset at June 30, 2019 comprise:

Bond 0% 0%

Equity 0% 0%

Cash and / or deposits 100% 100%

Other 0% 0%

100% 100%

2020
(Rs.'000)

Year end sensitivity analysis (+/- 100 bps) on defined benefit obligation

401,7spb 001 + etar tnuocsiD

786,8spb 001 - etar tnuocsiD

796,8spb 001 + esaercni yralaS

280,7spb 001 - esaercni yralaS

sraey 01:si snoitagilbo tifeneb denifed eht fo noitarud egareva ehT

31. Transactions with related parties and associated undertakings

The related parties and associated undertakings comprise local associated companies, gratuity fund,
directors and key management personnel. Transactions with related parties and associated
undertakings, other than remuneration and benefits to key management personnel under the term of their
employment are as follows:

Loan taken from directors — 2,500

Loan repaid to directors 2,500 —

Gratuity Fund 500 —

Dividend paid to directors and relatives — 16,554

The company continues to have a policy whereby all transactions with related parties and associated
undertakings are entered into at arm's length determined in accordance with comparable uncontrolled
price method.



50

32. Remuneration of Chief Executive, Directors, Non-executive Directors and Executives

2020 2019
............................................................... (Rupees ‘000) ..................................................................

Chief
Executive Directors

Non
Executive
Directors Executives

Chief
Executive Directors

Non
Executive
Directors Executives

Fees — — — — — — — —

Managerial remuneration 7,680 7,680 — 6,082 8,726 8,037 — 8,015

Perquisites and allowances 3,205 3,205 — 2,709 3,077 2,766 — 3,461

Company’s contribution to
gratuity fund — — — 354 — — — 354

Leave encashment paid 850 850 — — 850 850 — 161

11,735 11,735 — 9,145 12,653 11,653 — 11,991

Number of person(s) 1 1 0 4 1 1 0 4

32.1 The permanent executives of the Company are entitled to gratuity under the scheme.

2020 2019
)000'seepuR(tnemeganamksirdnastnemurtsnilaicnaniF.33

33.1 Financial assets and liabilities
Financial Assets - loan and receivables
Maturity up-to one year
Trade debts 18,887 38,021
Other receivables 6,755 8,102
Cash and bank balances 48,031 35,978
Maturity after one year
Long term deposits 6,080 6,080

79,753 88,181

Financial liabilities - at amortised cost
Maturity up-to one year
Creditors, accrued and other liabilities 64,396 67,327
Current maturity 4,250 5,358
Unpaid dividend 14,451 14,477
Unclaimed dividend 10,251 10,251
Short term borrowing — 2,500
Maturity after one year
Advances and deposits - unsecured 4,430 4,180
Liability against assets subject to finance lease 692 4,866

98,470 108,959

On-statement of financial position gap (18,717) (20,778)

33.2 Financial instruments

The company has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

- Credit risk
- Liquidity risk
- Market risk

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of
Company's risk management framework. The Board is also responsible for developing and
monitoring the Company's risk management policies.
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33.2.1 Credit risk
Credit risk represents the accounting loss that would be recognized at the reporting date if
counter parties fail completely to perform as contracted and arise principally from long term
deposits, trade receivables and security deposits. Out of the total financial assets of Rs.79.753
million (2019: Rs. 88.181 million), financial assets which are subject to creidt risk amount to
Rs.70.251 million (2019: Rs.79.623 million).
To manage exposure to credit risk in respect of trade receivables, management performs creidt
reviews taking in to account the customer's financial position, past experience and other factors.
Where considered necessary, advance payments are obtained from certain parties. Sales made
to major customers are secured through letter Balance with banks are those having satisfactory
credit ratings . Details of banks are as follows:

Ratings
S.No. Name of Bank Short Term Long Term Agency

1 Bank Al-Habib Ltd. A1+ AA+ PACRA
2 Summit Bank Limited A-1 A- JCR-VIS

ARCAPAAA+1APBN3
A-1+ AAA JCR-VIS

4 Faysal Bank Limited A1+ AA PACRA
A-1+ AA JCR-VIS

5 Habib Bank Limited A-1+ AAA JCR-VIS
6 United Bank Limited A-1+ AAA JCR-VIS

A1 A PACRA
7 Al-Baraka Bank Ltd. A-1 A+ JCR-VIS
8 Meezan Bank A-1+ AA+ JCR-VIS

Concentration of credit risk arises when a number of counter parties are engaged in similar
business activities or have similar economic features that would cause their abilities to meet
contractual obligation to be similarly effected by the changes in economic, political or other
conditions. The Company believes that it is not exposed to major concentration of credit risk.
The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure before any
credit enhancements. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is:

2020 2019
(Rupees '000)

Long term deposits 6,080 6,080
Trade debts 18,887 38,021
Other receivables 6,755 8,102
Bank balances 38.529 33,394

70,251 85,597

The aging of trade receivables at the reporting date is:
Past due  0   -  30 days — 15,242
Past due  31 -  60 days — 7,753
Past due  61 -  90 days — 3,712
Past due  91 - 120 days — 5,503
Past due 121  - 180 days 3,415 879
Past due 181 or more days 15,472 4,932

18,887 38,021

Based on past experience the management believes that no impairment allowance is necessary
in respect of trade receivables past due as some receivables have been recovered subsequent
to the year end and for other receivables there are reasonable grounds to believe that the
amounts will be recovered in short course of time.
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33.2.3.3 Other price risk

Other price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk
or currency risk). The company is not exposed to any price risk as there are no financial
instruments at the reporting date that are sensitive to price fluctuations.

33.3 Fair value of financial instruments

The carrying values of the financial assets and financial liabilities approximate their fair values.
Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or liability settled, between
knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm's length transaction.

34. Capital management

The Board's policy is to maintain an efficient capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market
confidence and to sustain the future development of the business. The Board of Directors monitors the
return on capital employed, which the company defines as operating income divided by total capital
employed. The Board of Directors also monitors the level of dividends to ordinary shareholders.

The company's objectives when managing capital are:

(i) to safeguard the entity's ability to continue as a going concern, so that it can continue to provide
returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, and

(ii) to provide adequate return to:

The company manages the capital structure in the context of economic conditions and the risk
characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the company
may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, issue new shares, or sell assets to reduce debt.

Neither there were any changes in the company's approach to capital management during the year nor
the company is subject to externally imposed capital requirements.

2020 2019
(Rupees '000)

35. Earning per share

Net profit after taxation 442 28,013

Weighted average number of ordinary shares 18,000 18,000

Basic and diluted earning per share  -  Rupees 0.02 1.56

36. Non-adjusting events after the balance sheet date

In the meeting of Board of Directors held on September 30th, 2020, the Board of Directors not
recommended any dividend (2019 : 10%).
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2020 2019

37. Number of Employees

Total number of employees - at year end 99 180

Average number of employees 151 157

38. Capacity and production

No. of rooms 400 400

Average percentage of occupancy 14.99% 22.74%

The level of occupancy depends on the extent of movement in tourism, business and airlines sector.
Further, operation of the company were resumed in August 2017, after fire incident. 211 rooms were
furnished with fire fighting facility and available for occupancy as on June 30, 2020 works-out to 28%
occupancy when calculated with number of operating rooms. Due to COVID - 19 (Pandemic disease),and
locked down in the city no business for 3½  months from March 15 to June 30, 2020.

39. Date of authorization for issue

These financial statements were authorized for issue on September 30th, 2020 by the Board of Directors
of the Company.

40. Figures

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest thousand of rupee.

MUZAFFAR F. BAWEJA ZUBAIR BAWEJA SYED HASEEN ANWER
Chief Executive Officer Managing Director Chief Financial Officer

Karachi: September 30, 2020

ZAFFAR F. BAWEJA
rr

YEDD HASEEH NN ANWEZUBAIR WWEJBAW A
iirectoManaging Di r
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Pattern of Shareholding – Form “34”
Shareholders Statistics as at June 30, 2020

NO. OF SHARE SHAREHOLDING TOTAL
DLEHSERAHSoTmorFSREDLOH

319,7001-1182

73 101 - 500 22,888

30 501 - 1000 25,837

34 1001 - 5000 78,253

6 5001 - 10000 44,833

3 10001 - 15000 36,500

2 15001 - 20000 36,000

4 20001 - 25000 96,603

4 25001 - 30000 109,630

2 30001 - 35000 63,600

1 35001 - 40000 40,000

1 55001 - 60000 58,300

1 90001 - 95000 95,000

1 95001 - 100000 95,500

1 100001 - 105000 101,000

1 160001 - 165000 165,000

1 175001 - 180000 180,000

1 240001 - 245000 242,500

1 295001 - 300000 300,000

1 400001 - 405000 405,000

1 440001 - 445000 443,100

1 555001 - 560000 555,340

3 620001 - 625000 1,868,811

1 1000001 - 1005000 1,002,324

1 1075001 - 1080000 1,079,360

1 1310001 - 1315000 1,313,860

1 1320001 - 1325000 1,322,360

1 1325001 - 1330000 1,328,360

1 1455001 - 1460000 1,456,360

1 1605001 - 1610000 1,608,860

1 1655001 - 1660000 1,658,454

1 2155001 - 2160000 2,158,454

463 18,000,000
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Categories of Shareholders as on June 30, 2020

egatnecrePdleHserahSerahSfo.oNsralucitraP
Holders

(Directors)

49.8068,806,11ajewaB doomhaM .S .rM
12.9454,856,11ajewaB .F raffazuM .rM
99.11454,851,21ajewaB riabuZ .rM
74.3739,4261dilahK anihahS .srM
00.00062deejaM .A.M .rM
30.0000,51demhA dewaJ .rM
00.00051nomeM namheR narmI .rM

(Relatives of Directors)
30.0864,51ajewaB nidduzoreF.S .rM
75.5423,200,11mugeB adihahS .tsM
65.0000,1011ajewaB .F roosnaM .rM
24.7060,633,12ajewaB roosnaM animaS .srM
00.6063,970,11ajewaB nishoM .rM
00.1000,0811nishoM asinnuraqaW .srM
90.8064,654,12ajewaB .F roorsaM .rM
53.7063,223,11ajewaB .F rimA .rM
38.7063,904,12ajewaB reehaZ .rM
76.1000,0031raffazuM anbuL .srM
54.3734,1261lamaJ aizahS .srM
64.3734,2261dahA neerihS .srM

Mr. Mudabbir Muzaffar Baweja 2 192,200 1.07
50.0567,81demhA qeenA .rM
53.1005,2421ajewaB doomheM amsA .sM
52.2000,5041ajewaB neesaH lutmA .sM
71.0003,031ajewaB .M nassaH .rM

Individuals
18.5364,640,1724)sredloherahS ytironiM(

Others
32.3104,1856seinapmoC kcotS tnioJ
00.00031)stinU PCI( LBDI

———snoitutitsnI laicnaniF/sknaB

TOTAL 463 18,000,000 100.00

Shareholders holding 10% or more voting interest
99.11454,851,2—ajewaB riabuZ .rM .1

The above statement inculde =403= Shareholders holding =17,405,579= Shares through the M/s. Central
Depository Company of Pakistan Ltd. (CDC)



PROXY FORM

I/We________________________________________________ of _______________________________________

)ECALP()EMAN(

being a member of PAKISTAN HOTELS DEVELOPERS LTD, hereby appoint

____________________________________________________ of ______________________________________

)ECALP()EMAN(

another member of the Company as my/our proxy to attend and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 41st

Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on 27th October, 2020 at 04:30 P.M. at the Registered
Office, 195/2, Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi and at any adjournment, thereof.

Signed this ______________________ day of ___________________ 2020

rebmeMfoerutangiSyxorPfoerutangiSnemicepS

Folio No. Folio No.

Participant I.D. No. Participant I.D. No.

Sub Account No. Sub Account No.

CNIC or Passport No. CNIC or Passport No.

WITNESSES:

(1) Signature (2) Signature

Name Name

Address Address

CNIC or Passport No. CNIC or Passport No.

Important:

1. This form of Proxy, duly completed must be deposited with the Secretary of the Company or at our
Independent Share Registrar Office M/s. F.D. Registrar Service (SMC-PVT. Ltd., 17th Floor, Saima Trade
Tower – A, Karachi not less than 48 hours before the time of meeting.

2. Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy holder shall be furnished
with the proxy form.

3. The proxy holder shall produce his/her original CNIC or Original Passport at the time of meeting.

4. In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors resolution/power of attorney with specimen signature
shall be submitted along with proxy form to the company.
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COVID-19

COVID-19
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Key Features:

�� ������ �� ����	�

�� 
���
Learn about investing at
www.jamapunji.pk

*Mobile apps are also available for download for android and ios devices

Jama Punji is an investor
Education Initiative of
Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan

www.jamapunji.pk

Licensed Entitles Verification

Scam meter*

Jamapunji games*

Tax credit calculator*

Company Verification

Insurance & Investment Checklist

FAQs Answered

Stock trading simulator

(based on live feed from KSE)

Knowledge center

Risk profiler*

Financial calculator

Subscription to Alerts (event notifications,

corporate and regulatory actions)

Jamapunji application for mobile device

Online Quizzes

jamapunji.pk @jamapunji_pk

Punji

- PAKISTAN HOTELS DEVELOPERS LIMITED -



195/2, Main Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi.

Tel : + 92-21-35657000

Fax : + 92-21-35631521-3

E-mail : headoffice@rphcc.com

Web : www.rphcc.com & www.phdl.com.pk




